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March 1, 2019

Melanie A. Bachman

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: SPRINT-Exempt Modification — EM-SPRINT-132-170224

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is to confirm that all construction activity has been completed. Pursuant to the Connecticut Siting
Council approval of EM-SPRINT-132-170224, this letter is to satisfy item number three of the approval letter
that the CSC will be notified in writing within 45 days after completion of construction.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
d@ﬂ&,

Jeffrey Barbadora
781-970-0053



Crown Castle

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
Clifton Park, NY 12065
518-373-3509
Frank.Richardson@crowncastle.com

Date: May 16, 2017

Dan Vadney

Crown Castle USA, Inc.

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
Clifton Park, NY 12065

Subject: Modification Inspection Report

Crown Castle Designation: Crown Castle BU Number: 828054
Crown Castle Site Name: South Windsor/Rt 5
Crown Castle JDE Job Number: 367042

Engineering Firm Designation: Crown Castle Project Number: 1352522

Site Data: 300 Governors Highway, South Windsor, CT, Hartford County
Latitude 41.833444 Longitude -72.603056
165 Foot - MONOPOLE Tower

Crown Castle is pleased to submit this “Modification Inspection Report” (M| Report) for the
madification/reinforcement to the subject structure. This Modification Inspection (MI) was
performed in accordance with Crown Castle ENG-SOW-10007 Modification Inspection SOW, and
Contract Documents. The purpose of this Ml is to confirm that the modification installation
configuration and workmanship are in accordance with the contract document(s) listed in Table 2.
The Ml is not a review of the adequacy or effectiveness of the modification/reinforcement solution.

Tabie 1 - General Information

lcompany . |contact ~ [patesonsite

ICrown Castle Frank Richardson ~ 472412017

MI Inspector Fi

Representative (if
@B independent [ EOR [ Tumkey
~APaul J. Ford Justin T. Kline N/A

Modi

~ISABRE Gatan Waddell 3/22/2017 - 4/19/2017
| COMMUNICATIONS




Sub to the General
Contractor

Echo Pacific

Alan Poteet

3/22/2017 - 4/19/2017

Field CWI for the General [[Reese Tower Services

Contractor

Alex Devine

4/19/12017

Field NDE for the General

Contractor .

Table 2 - Documents

- Document(s)

Remarks

|Source

Justin T. Kline

Tower I\/Iodiﬁcation Dréwings Paul J. Ford
SDD WO# 1324130 6563357
EFIVIOD@PJFWEB.COM 11/17/2016

CCI Sites Document #

Based on our inspection, Crown Castle determines that this project:

X

PASSING Mi

The configuration, materials and/or workmanship of the modifications are
installed in accordance with the Contract Documents and no deficiencies were

found.
PASS AS NOTED Ml

The configuration, materials and/or workmanship of the modifications are

accepted as noted (see detail below).

FAILED MI

The configuration, materials and/or workmanship of the modifications are NOT
installed in accordance with the Contract Documents. The rejection is based
on non-conformance in the following area(s):

~ Materials (see detail below)

Workmanship (see detail below)

_ Configuration (see detail below)

We at Crown Castle appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to
you. If you have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects please give

us a call.

Respectiully submitted,

Frank Richardson
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